
From: pcowen <pcowen@cowenconsult.co.uk>
Sent: 24 October 2023 15:31
To: Planning <planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Cc:
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2023/3174

FAO Amanda Brown

Further to your letter reference 2023/3174 of 24th October please find attached as requested a
completed application form to vary conditions relative to approval 2022/2080. Included with this
email are the following in support of the application to vary conditions:

• Drawing 2231/PL/002B
• Drawing 2231/BR/003 specifically section through the garden room relevant to condition 6
• Various images and data supplied by the client as per attachments relating to the request to

discharge conditions 3 and 4 dated 5th July 2023

Please note that the work has already been commenced and can be viewed by arrangement with Mr
and Mrs Trushell whose contact details are already held by Philip Whitehead; he has spoken to them
before re this application. I will also drop Mrs Trushell a line requesting that payment is made to
reflect the change from a non material amendment to a variation of condition(s) as per your letter
referred to above.

Kind regards

Phil

Phil Cowen RIBA
cowen consulting
RIBA Chartered Architects
T: 01953 488401
M: 07795 820188
W: www.cowenconsult.co.uk

architecture~design~management
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